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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION ADDENDUM

PURCHASING OFFICE

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

DESCRIPTION: CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS
RFI NO. JSD0600 ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE OF ADDENDUM 6/22/2012
This Request for Information is hereby amended to incorporate the following:

1. The additional written questions received and the answers thereto are listed below:
Q) With regard to the scope of this RFI, will new hires, current employees, contractors and volunteers require the same set of searches and verifications? If not, how will they differ?

A)  New Hires/Applicants will receive a comprehensive background check that includes the following:

· Reference check from the last two supervisors or employers to obtain performance related information related to quality of work; quantity of work; ability to work well with co-workers, supervisors and the general public.

· Employment history verification

· Credential verification, if applicable

· Academic verification

· National, State, Local criminal history check, if applicable 

· Driving History/Record Check

*Employees who either work with vulnerable populations or have positions with financial risk will receive a national, state and local criminal history search.

Q) Including checking work references from the last two supervisors or employers, what is the minimum and maximum total number of reference checks and employment verifications that we can expect for each new hire, current employee, contractor and volunteer?

A)  Work references will only be needed for new hires/applicants.  A minimum of two reference checks and two employment verifications will be acceptable for new hires/applicants only.  There is now maximum

Q)   See if city will release list of vendors that attend the meeting. 
A)   Meeting Sign in Sheet is attached
 Q)  RFI references that the background screening company needs to perform “Lexis Nexis” checks. Please ask what search types this includes or what type of search this is. 
A)  We conduct Nexis Lexis media/press searches on prospective executive-level and high profile candidates to analyze comprehensive media coverage (both positive and negative) associated with those candidates.  When we purchase a Nexis Lexis search, the company that currently does them for us, not only sends us copies of notable media/press coverage and highlights any negative coverage.  If a company has the means to provide a comparable service, we would like to review information about those services
Q)  The RFI mentions integration with People Admin – please ask if this is a mandatory requirement. 
A)  This is not mandatory.  We just want to know if integration is possible
Q)  Is there any information that the City will release on previous RFP winners about who the vendor is and what the current pricing is? 
A) The Fire Department currently has a contract with QuickSearch for the Fire Cadet Pre-Employment Background checks. All City of Austin contracts can be viewed at

 https://www.ci.austin.tx.us/financeonline/contract_catalog/index.cfm  
Q)  Does the City anticipate issuing an RFP in the future for background screening?  If so, when would that come out?
A) Yes.  Possibly later this year around the Fall
Q)  Is the City happy with current vendor or just trying to reduce expenses? 
A)  The City doesn’t have a current vendor for centralized comprehensive background screening
Q)  Pre-response conference: I am located in Colorado, will there be telephone access to the conference?  If not, will minutes from the pre-response conference be available?
A)  A phone bridge was unavailable from our technology group for this time period.  An addendum will be published after the meeting outlining all questions and answers that have been received to date.
Q)  Can you share details on the City's current screening program, such as the vendor, searches used and current rates?
A)  The City doesn’t have a current vendor for centralized comprehensive background screening
Q) How many copies of our response does the City need?  The RFI form indicates 1 original and 7 copies, but the State of Work indicates 1 original and 3 copies.
A)  The correct reference is 1 original and 7 copies

Q)  Is there any WBE/MBE/HUB requirement for this normally?  What agency does a vendor need to be registered with to get credit in the evaluation?
A)  WBE/MBE requirements are determined by the City’s Small and Minority Business Resources Office (SMBR).  The agency must be certified by SMBR as a MBE/WBE.  SMBR can be reached at Phone: 512-974-7600, Fax: 512-974-7601 or 

http://www.austintexas.gov/department/small-and-minority-business 
Q)  Scope of Checks:  I see no inclusion of a Social Security Number Trace or a National Criminal Record Locator searches.  Are checks going to be run using provided information only or will be we developing additional information by using the above mentioned locator searches (SSN Trace / NCRL)? 

A)  We are flexible.  A Social Security Number trace could be used.  The Scope of Work outlined in the RFI states that we want the vendor to be able to check county, state and federal criminal conviction records. 

Q)  For the purpose of quoting package pricing what scope of criminal checks is being requested?  E.g.. Provided information only (as described in question 1),  provided & developed (includes AKA’s) based on 7 years of residence history, or  provided and developed  based on 7 years of residence, employment and academic attendance. 

A)  Provided and developed based on 10 years.

Q)  For clarification if we do  provided and developed we will need to include some searches not listed but essentially this means we will check for an applicant’s criminal records in any county/state where the applicant has lived, worked or attended school over a 7 year period.

I’m assuming you want the package pricing to include developed names or AKA’s – This would mean we would also check for married and or maiden names, and common versions of a name…Eg. Robert and Bob.  
A) That is correct.

Q)  Will we be running county, state and Federal  criminal searches on all applicants? Or will we be doing a county or state(where applicable) and Federal?
A)  No. Only on specific applicants whose positions require a criminal background search.  All searches, however, should include a county, state and Federal check.   

Q)  For employment verifications will there be a cap? Eg.. previous 7 yrs maximum of 3 employers or will we be verifying all employments listed.  
A)  All employments listed.
Q)  For Academic checks, will we be only verifying the highest degree earned? 
A)  All degrees listed.

Q)  Fixed pricing requirements – Are fixed prices  to include the mandatory and statutory fees assessed for accessing records? 
A)  Yes.  We want to know the total costs.

Q)  Define what is meant by “LexisNexis Checks”  (section 3.0), is there specific information you are getting with these checks? (credit, criminal info etc).  
A)  We need the vendor to be able to provide a media check to find news articles and coverage (positive or negative) associated with the applicant’s name.  These would only be for high profile or executive-level candidates.
Q) With regard to the scope of this RFI, will new hires, current employees, contractors and volunteers require the same set of searches and verifications? If not, how will they differ?

A)  New Hires/Applicants will receive a comprehensive background check that includes the following:

· Reference check from the last two supervisors or employers to obtain performance related information related to quality of work; quantity of work; ability to work well with co-workers, supervisors and the general public.

· Employment history verification

· Credential verification, if applicable

· Academic verification

· National, State, Local criminal history check, if applicable 

· Driving History/Record Check

*Employees who either work with vulnerable populations or have positions with financial risk will receive a national, state and local criminal history search.

Q) Including checking work references from the last two supervisors or employers, what is the minimum and maximum total number of reference checks and employment verifications that we can expect for each new hire, current employee, contractor and volunteer?

A) Work references will only be needed for new hires/applicants.  A minimum of two reference checks and two employment verifications will be acceptable for new hires/applicants only.  There is now maximum

Q) What is the total minimum and maximum total number of education verifications that we can expect for each new hire, current employee, contractor and volunteer? 

A)  We would only be doing education verifications for new hires/applicants.  At the very least we would be verifying one educational credential.  The maximum would probably be 4.  We would, however, want all post-secondary education listed on the application to be verified.

2. All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.
APPROVED BY:             Signed copy available in Purchasing Office________
Jeff Dilbert, (512) 974‑2651                    

Purchasing Office, Finance and Administrative Services Department 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

_____________________   ____________________   _____________

Vendor                                 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE        DATE

RETURN ONE (1) COPY TO PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, PRIOR TO CLOSING DATE OR WITH YOUR PROPOSAL
